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Docket Nos. 40-3296 License Nos. STB-187
40-2308 C-3991

Martin Marietta Aerospace
Baltimore Division

,

ATTN: Mr. Joseph P. Alcarese -

Division Counsel
103 Chesapeake Park Plaza
Baltimore, Maryland 21220 w

Dear Mr. Alcarese:

Thank you for the copy of the " Comprehensive Radioactive Survey Report for the
Release of Decontaminated Premises for Unrestricted Use", and other documents
which you recently sent to us. Your report contributed information to the
NRC's ongoing program to assure that formerly licensed sites meet current
criteria for release for unrestricted use.

Based on our review of this report and other information it appears the site
of the former Martin-Marietta Middle River (Chesapeake Park) facilities meets
current criteria for release for unrestricted use.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Region I Combined Report No.
40-3296/82-01 and 40-2308/82-01.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely, '

origind M 858
i John D. Xinneman, Chief
' Materials Section No. 1,

Technical Inspection Branch

Enclosure: Combined Report Nos. 40-3296/82-01 and 40-2308/82-01

cc w/ encl:
Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
State of Maryiand
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